

**COVID-19 List of Helpful OSHA, and related Federal Agencies
and Business Web Links**
(Updated 4-15-2020, v2)

OSHA Guidance Documents:

General OSHA guidance on COVID-19:

www.osha.gov/coronavirus

COVID-19 Safety and Health Topics page:

www.osha.gov/SLTC/covid-19/

(NEW) Interim Enforcement Response Plan for Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

www.osha.gov/memos/2020-04-13/interim-enforcement-response-plan-coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19

Preventing Worker Exposure to Coronavirus (COVID-19), OSHA publication 3989/3991):

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3989.pdf.

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3991.pdf (Spanish)

Guidance on Preparing for COVID-19, (OSHA publication 3990):

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3990.pdf.

(NEW) Worker Exposure Risk to COVID-19 (OSHA publication 3993/3993SP))

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3993.pdf

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3993SP.pdf (Spanish)

Ten Steps All Workplaces Can Take to Reduce Risk of Exposure to Coronavirus (Poster) (OSHA publication 3994/3995):

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3994.pdf.

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3995.pdf (Spanish)

(NEW) COVID-19 Guidance for the Package Delivery Workforce (OSHA publication 3998/3999):

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3998.pdf

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3999.pdf (Spanish)

Guidance for Retail Workers (OSHA publication 3996/3997):

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3996.pdf

www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3997.pdf

Memorandum - Temporary Enforcement Guidance - Healthcare Respiratory Protection Annual Fit-Testing for N95 Filtering Facepieces During the COVID-19 Outbreak (March 14, 2020):

www.osha.gov/memos/2020-03-14/temporary-enforcement-guidance-healthcare-respiratory-protection-annual-fit.

Memorandum - Enforcement Guidance for Respiratory Protection and the N95 Shortage Due to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Pandemic (April 3, 2020):

www.osha.gov/memos/2020-04-03/enforcement-guidance-respiratory-protection-and-n95-shortage-due-coronavirus.

Memorandum - Enforcement Guidance for Use of Respiratory Protection Equipment Certified under Standards of Other Countries or Jurisdictions During the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Pandemic (April 3, 2020):

www.osha.gov/memos/2020-04-03/enforcement-guidance-use-respiratory-protection-equipment-certified-under.

OSHA Memorandum - Expanded Temporary Enforcement Guidance on Respiratory Protection Fit-Testing for N95 Filtering Facepieces in All Industries During the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Pandemic (April 8, 2020):

www.osha.gov/memos/2020-04-08/expanded-temporary-enforcement-guidance-respiratory-protection-fit-testing-n95.

OSHA Respiratory Protection standard, 29 CFR § 1910.134:

www.osha.gov/laws-regs/regulations/standardnumber/1910/1910.134
www.osha.gov/SLTC/respiratoryprotection/index.html

OSHA Personal Protective Equipment standard, 29 CFR § 1910.132:

www.osha.gov/laws-regs/regulations/standardnumber/1910/1910.132
www.osha.gov/SLTC/personalprotectiveequipment/index.html

OSHA Sanitation standard, 29 CFR § 1910.141:

www.osha.gov/laws-regs/regulations/standardnumber/1910/1910.141

Health and Human Services/Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)/NIOSH:

General COVID-19 information:

www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

Strategic National Stockpile:

www.phe.gov/about/sns/Pages/default.aspx

For further questions or information about the Strategic National Stockpile (SNS), contact SNS at sns.ops@cdc.gov

Strategies for conserving/optimizing supply of respirators:

www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/respirator-supply-strategies.html#ppe-respiratory-protection.

www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/release-stockpiled-N95.html

www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/hcwcontrols/recommendedguidanceextuse.html

Hospital Preparedness Assessment Tool:

www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/downloads/hospital-preparedness-checklist.pdf

Cleaning and Disinfection for Community Facilities:

www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/organizations/cleaning-disinfection.html?deliveryName=USCDC_10_4-DM24118

Dental Infection Control Guidance - CDC

www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/infectioncontrol/statement-COVID.html

National Institute for Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS):

www.niehs.nih.gov/

National Clearinghouse for Worker Safety and Health Training:

<https://tools.niehs.nih.gov/wetp/>

Food and Drug Administration (FDA):

Emergency Use Authorization (EUA):

www.fda.gov/media/135763/download

EUA Clarification Letter:

www.fda.gov/media/136023/download

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA):

www.fema.gov/coronavirus

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA):

Guidance on disinfectants, water, and wastewater:

www.epa.gov/coronavirus

Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology (APIC):

Guidance on infection control information:

<https://apic.org/>

American Dental Association:

Elective procedures Guidance:

www.ada.org/en/publications/ada-news/2020-archive/march/ada-recommending-dentists-postpone-elective-procedures

American College of Surgeons:

Elective surgery guidance:

www.facs.org/about-acsc/covid-19/information-for-surgeons/elective-surgery

Other COVID-19 Guidance:

Social Distancing – Please refer to your state guidelines on social distancing.

Quarantine – The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), or State and Municipal Health Departments makes quarantine recommendations. This includes the presence of sick people in the work environment or self-quarantine guidelines. The CDC's information can be found at www.cdc.gov.

Stay Home Orders - Please contact your state or municipal authorities, such as the local Public Health Department or Governor's/Government Officials' Office.